Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF) <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 5:53 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF); SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF)

Subject: Re: [Seek Approval to Close Case] - CY 22/MID95495/110422/0016 //

CC2/MIDA22004057/p

Message Classification: Official Open
Please proceed to close thanks

Sent from Qutlook for Android

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 5:39:54 PM

To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF) <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF)
<Sheth_Aadit_Sachin@defence.gov.sg>

Subject: [Seek Approval to Close Case] - CY 22/MID95495/110422/0016 // CC2/MIDA22004057/p

Dear Maj Edwin,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that LTA will not be pursuing any claim against SAF. Kindly refer to the attached email for your
easy reference.

In view of the above, we seek your approval to close case as civilian is not interested in pursuing the claim.

For your approval/instruction please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under
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the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately
if you receive this in error."



